
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

New Horizons Charter School Society   



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 

AGENDA 
Type of Meeting: Board                             Date: April 12, 2017  Page:1 of 2 
“TOWARDS NEW HORIZONS”:            Is it in the best interest of our students?                  Does it support excellence? 
                  

 

Agendas for the School Year 2016-2017 

NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

APRIL 12, 2017 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order Jill Weiss 7:00 pm 
 

2. Adoption of Agenda Jill Weiss 7:01 pm 
 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest Jill Weiss 7:03 pm 
 

4. Approval of Minutes  7:04 pm 
4.1 March 8, 2017 – attachment Jill Weiss 

 
5. Matters Arising from Minutes Jill Weiss 7:08 pm 

5.1 Visual Representation of Budget – attachment Don Falk/ 
 Fred de Kleine 

 
6. Administration Reports  7:18 pm 

6.1 Principal’s Report Ted Zarowny 
6.2 Superintendent’s Report - attachment Don Falk 

 
7. Board Reports  7:38 pm   

7.1 Board Chair’s Report Jill Weiss  
7.2 Committee Reports Jill Weiss  

 
8. New Business  7:43 pm 

8.1 Provisional Three-Year Education Plan - attachment  Don Falk/ 
 Ted Zarowny 

  
9. Board Work Plan  8:25 pm 

9.1 Board Work Plan 2016-17 - attachment  Jill Weiss  
 

10. The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools Jill Weiss 8:30 pm 
10.1 Letter (2017-03-03) to Alberta Corporate Registry re 

TAAPCS Bylaw Revisions 
10.2 Letter (2017-03-13) to Minister Eggen re Bill 1: An Act 

to Reduce School Fees 
10.3 Letter (2017-03-03) to Premier Notley and other Political 

Leaders Re Bill 1: An Act to Reduce School Fees 
   

11. Receipt of Reports Jill Weiss 8:40 pm 

Page 1 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 

AGENDA 
Type of Meeting: Board                             Date: April 12, 2017  Page:2 of 2 
“TOWARDS NEW HORIZONS”:            Is it in the best interest of our students?                  Does it support excellence? 
                  

 

Agendas for the School Year 2016-2017 

 
12. Correspondence Sent Jill Weiss 8:41 pm 

   
13. Correspondence Received  Jill Weiss 8:42 pm 

13.1 Letter (2017-04-04) from Conseil scolaire Centre-Nord 
Board Chair Nathalie Lachance re Grand Opening of 
École Claudette-et-Denis-Tardif 

   
14. In Camera Jill Weiss 8:43 pm 

 
15. Adjournment Jill Weiss 9:00 pm 

 
 

Next Board Meeting – Wednesday, May 17, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. (Board Orientation at 6:15 p.m.) 

Page 2 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: March 8, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary               

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 1 
 

  

March 8, 2017 7:00 PM 
 

Board Members Present At Call To Order:   

Jill Weiss 
CHAIR 

Nicole Pasemko 
DIRECTOR 

William Watson 
DIRECTOR 

Michelle Macdonald 
DIRECTOR 

Dan Coles 
DIRECTOR 

 

 
Administration Present: 

Don Falk 
SUPERINTENDENT 

Ted Zarowny 
PRINCIPAL 

Fred de Kleine 
SECRETARY-TREASURER 

Cheri Unterschultz 
RECORDING SECRETARY 

  

 
 

1. Call to Order 
Chair Weiss called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm. 

 
2. Adoption of Agenda 

 

Motion 2017-03-08-01 Motion to adopt agenda for the Board Meeting March 
8, 2017, as distributed. 
 
Moved: Director Coles, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest: None 

 
4. Approval of Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: March 8, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary               

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 2 
 

 
4.1 Minutes from February 15, 2017 

 

Motion 2017-03-08-02 Motion to approve February 15, 2017 Board Meeting 
Minutes with Motion 2017-02-15-01 amended to the 
following:  
 

Motion to adopt agenda for the Board Meeting 
February 15, 2017, as distributed. 

Moved: Director Macdonald, Seconded: Director 
Mackay, Carried 

 
Moved: Director Watson, Seconded: Director 
Pasemko, Carried 

 
5. Matters Arising from Minutes 

Superintendent Falk spoke of matters arising from the March 8, 2017 minutes; School 
Fees, Sublease with Greater North Central Francophone Education Region No. 2 and 
the General Meeting of The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools (TAAPCS) in 
May 2017. 

 
6. Administration Reports 

 
6.1. Principal’s Report  

Principal Zarowny provided a verbal report on the March 3, 2017 Intake Day. 
 

6.2. Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Falk spoke to his written report as attached to the agenda for the 
meeting. 

 

Motion 2017-03-08-03 Motion for the Board to contact MLA McKitrick to 
discuss concerns with Bill 1.  
 
Moved: Director Watson, Seconded: Director Coles, 
Carried 

 
7.  Board Reports 

 
 7.1 Board Chair’s Report 
  None 

 

Page 4 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: March 8, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary               

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 3 
 

 
 

 7.2 Committee Reports 
  None 

 
8.  New Business 
 

8.1 Proposed School Calendar for 2017-18 
Superintendent Falk spoke of the proposed 2017-18 School Calendar as 
attached to the agenda for the meeting.  
 

Motion 2017-03-08-04 Motion to approve the proposed school calendar for 
the 2017/18 school year in its present form.  
 
Moved: Director Coles, Seconded: Director Watson, 
Carried 

 
8.2 Quarterly Financial Report 

Secretary-Treasurer de Kleine spoke of the Quarterly Financial Report period 
ending February 28, 2017 as attached to the agenda for the meeting. 
   

Motion 2017-03-08-05 Motion to direct Administration to provide a visual 
representation of budget information.  
 
Moved: Director Watson, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
8.3 Three Year Capital Plan 2018 - 21 

Superintendent Falk spoke of the Three Year Capital Plan 2018 – 21 as attached 
to the agenda for the meeting.  
 

Motion 2017-03-08-06 Motion to direct Administration to advise Alberta 
Education that New Horizons Charter School will not 
submit a Three Year Capital Plan this year. 
 
Moved: Director Watson, Seconded: Director 
Pasemko, Carried 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: March 8, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary               

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 4 
 

 
 

9. Board Work Plan 
  

9.1 Board Work Plan 2016-17  
The Board reviewed the Board Work Plan 2016-17, as attached to the agenda for 
the meeting. 
 

Motion 2017-03-08-07 Motion to direct the Survey Committee to proceed with 
administration of the survey once it is developed to the 
committee’s satisfaction. 
 
Moved: Director Pasemko, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
10. Receipt of Reports 
  

Motion 2017-03-08-08 Motion to receive reports as presented to the Board. 
 
Moved: Director Watson, Seconded: Director 
Pasemko, Carried 

 
11.  Correspondence Sent 

None 
 

12.  Correspondence Received 
None 

 
13. Motion to Move into Camera: 
 

Motion 2017-03-08-09 Motion to move into camera at 8:51 pm.  
 
Moved: Director Coles, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 46



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: March 8, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary               

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 5 
 

 
 

14. Motion to Move Out of Camera: 
 

Motion 2017-03-08-10 Motion to move out of camera at 9:20 pm.  
 
Moved: Director Coles, Seconded: Director 
Pasemko, Carried 

 
15.  Adjournment 

Chair Weiss adjourned the meeting at 9:20 pm. 
 

Next Board Meeting - Wednesday, April 12, 2017 at 7:00 pm. 
 

Page 7 of 46



 
 

Don Falk 
Superintendent 

Phone: 780-416-2353 
Email: dfalk@newhorizons.ca 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
April 8, 2017 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Don Falk - Superintendent  
 
Subject: Visual Representation of Budget 2016-17 
 
Background: 
At its meeting of March 8, 2017, the following resolution was approved by the Board of Directors: 

Motion to direct Administration to provide a visual representation of budget information. Moved: 
Director Watson, Seconded: Director Macdonald, Carried 

 
In accordance with this resolution, the attached document has been prepared for the consideration of the 
Board of Directors. The document consists of two parts: 

1. The first portion consists of the 2016-17 budget, as approved by the Board of Directors at its 
meeting of June 9, 2016. 

2. The second portion consists of two pie graphs that provide a visual representation of the 2016-
17 budget. The first presents budgeted revenues, by source of funds, for the 2016-17 school 
year. The second presents budgeted expenditures, by major budget category, for the 2016-17 
school year. 

 
Administration will be pleased to respond to questions from the Board of Directors with respect to the visual 
representation of the budget at the Board meeting of April 12, 2017. If the visual representation is 
satisfactory to the Board, Administration will include such representation in the proposed 2017-18 budget 
that will be presented to the Board of Directors at its May 2017 meeting. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider the extent to which the visual representation of the 
2016-17 budget meets the expectations of the Board. 
 
 

 
Don Falk – Superintendent 
 
Attachment 

Page 8 of 46



Page 9 of 46



Page 10 of 46



Page 11 of 46



Page 12 of 46



Page 13 of 46



 

 
 
 
Budget 
2016-17  
Revenues 
 
Alberta Education $2,749,520 
Fees        $36,437 
Other Sales & Services      $23,320 
Investment Income        $4,500 
Rentals        $11,628 
Amortization of Capital 
Allocations       $50,000 
Total   $2,875,406 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Data Source: Approved Budget 2016-06-09 

Alberta Education
95.6%

Fees
1.3%

Investment Income
0.2%

Rentals
0.4% Other Sales & Services

0.8%

Amortization of Capital 
Allocations

1.7%

NHS Budget 2016-17 - Revenues

Alberta Education Fees

Investment Income Rentals

Other Sales & Services Amortization of Capital Allocations

 

Page 14 of 46



 

Teacher Salaries
49.3%

Teacher Benefits
10.2%

Support Staff Salaries
8.0%

Support Staff 
Benefits

1.2%

Plant Operation & 
Maintenance

8.4%

Board Gov & 
System Admin

6.7%

Transportation
2.5% Other Supplies & 

Services
11.2%

Other
0.2%

Amortization of Capital 
Assets
2.4%

NHS Budget 2016-17 - Expenditures

Teacher Salaries Teacher Benefits
Support Staff Salaries Support Staff Benefits
Plant Operation & Maintenance Board Gov & System Admin
Transportation Other Supplies & Services
Other Amortization of Capital Assets

 

 
 
 
Budget 
2016-17 
Expenditures 
Teacher Salaries $1,403,780 
Teacher Benefits    $290,250 
Support Staff Salaries    $226,902 
Support Staff Benefits      $34,575 
Plant O & M     $239,311 
Board & System Admin     $190,277 
Transportation       $70,413 
Supplies/Services    $320,078 
Other          $4,650 
Amortization       $67,750 
Total   $2,847,986 
  
 
 
 
 
Data Source: Approved Budget 2016-06-09 

 

Page 15 of 46



 
 
 

Superintendent’s Report to the Board of Directors 

 

April 12, 2017 
 

___________________________________________ 

  
1. Accumulated Surplus from Operations 

During the Board meeting of March 8, 2017, a question was raised with respect to the size 
of the accumulated surplus from operations that is held by the New Horizons Charter 
School Society. In response to the question, the attached document from the Audited 
Financial Statement for the period ended August 31, 2016 is presented for the consideration 
of the Board of Director. Secretary-Treasurer de Kleine will speak to this document at the 
Board meeting of April 12, 2017. 

 
2. Request for Increase in Enrolment Cap 

The Board is reminded of its letter to Education Minister Eggen, dated November 25, 2016, 
in which an increase in the school’s enrolment cap, from the present 300 students to 450 
students, was requested. The Board is advised that a response to this letter has not yet been 
received. 
 
For the information of the Board of Directors, a copy of the letter that was sent to Minister 
Eggen is attached. 
 

3. Modernization Update 
Phase 1 of our school modernization project was completed, for the most part, in early 
March 2016. This enabled students and staff to move into the new west modular classrooms 
on Monday, March 6. The jurisdiction offices (superintendent, secretary-treasurer) also 
moved to their new location at that time, as did the school counsellor and learning resource 
teacher. On the following day, the area that now comprises Phase 2 of the modernization 
project was vacated, with several classes moving temporarily into the wing of east portable 
classrooms; the Learning Commons and staff room were relocated as well. 
 
Phase 2 of the project is now well underway. Included in this phase are the following key 
components: 

 Major renovation of the Learning Commons, including installation of clearstory 
windows, living wall infrastructure, new flooring, and millwork. 

 Renovation of the staff room, including the installation of two additional exterior 
windows. 

Page 16 of 46



 Mechanical improvements in Phase 2 area (e.g. sprinkler system, hot water heating, 
classroom water supply, replacement of air handling unit in southeast mechanical 
room). 

 Replacement of large sections of the roof.  
 Renovation of staff and student washrooms. 
 Completion of tasks remaining in Phase 1 (e.g. replacement of main electrical panel, 

installation of whiteboards) 
 
Phase 2 was originally scheduled for completion on April 14, but it is anticipated that it will 
likely not be completed until sometime during the week of April 20. 

 
4. Looking Ahead  

a. Meetings of The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools  
 Friday & Saturday, May 12 & 13, 2017 – Valhalla Centre 

b. Next Board Meeting 
 Wednesday, May 17, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. (Board Orientation at 6:15 p.m.) 

 
 

 
Don Falk, 
Superintendent 

Page 17 of 46



School Jurisdiction Code:

SCHEDULE 1

ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED INVESTMENT ENDOWMENTS UNRESTRICTED TOTAL TOTAL
SURPLUS REMEASUREMENT OPERATING IN TANGIBLE SURPLUS OPERATING CAPITAL 

GAINS (LOSSES) SURPLUS CAPITAL RESERVES RESERVES
ASSETS

Balance at August 31, 2015 958,482$               -$                         958,482$               302,091$               -$                       227,335$               319,239$               109,817$               

Prior period adjustments:

-$                       -$                         -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

-$                       -$                         -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Adjusted Balance, August 31, 2015 958,482$               -$                         958,482$               302,091$               -$                       227,335$               319,239$               109,817$               

Operating surplus (deficit) 38,197$                 38,197$                 38,197$                 

Board funded tangible capital asset additions (104,104)$              104,104$               -$                       -$                       
Disposal of unsupported tangible capital 
assets or board funded portion of supported -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
Write-down of unsupported tangible capital 
assets or board funded portion of supported -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Net remeasurement gains (losses) for the year -$                       -$                         

Endowment expenses & disbursements -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Endowment contributions -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Reinvested endowment income -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
Direct credits to accumulated surplus 
(Describe) -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Amortization of tangible capital assets -$                       (25,268)$                25,268$                 

Capital revenue recognized -$                       15,298$                 (15,298)$                

Debt principal repayments (unsupported) -$                       -$                       -$                       

Additional capital debt or capital leases -$                       -$                       -$                       

Net transfers to operating reserves -$                       -$                       -$                       

Net transfers from operating reserves -$                       89,189$                 (89,189)$                

Net transfers to capital reserves -$                       (538)$                     538$                      

Net transfers from capital reserves -$                       -$                       -$                       
Assumption/transfer of other operations' 
surplus -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Other -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Balance at August 31, 2016 996,679$               -$                         996,679$               188,017$               -$                       468,257$               230,050$               110,355$               

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
for the Year Ended August 31, 2016 (in dollars)

INTERNALLY RESTRICTED

Page 18 of 46



Page 19 of 46



Page 20 of 46



Page 21 of 46



 
 

Don Falk 
Superintendent 

Phone: 780-416-2353 
Email: dfalk@newhorizons.ca 

 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
April 8, 2017 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Don Falk – Superintendent  
 
Subject:  Provisional Education Plan 2017/18 – 2019/20 
 
 
Background: 
Attached for the consideration of the Board of Directors is the draft provisional Education Plan 2017/18 – 
2019/20. Development of the Education Plan is an essential element of the New Horizons School Planning 
Cycle and is the culmination of a process that gave consideration to various data sources and which gathered 
input from students, staff, parents, administration, and directors. Formal processes that contributed to 
development of the Plan included a Stakeholder Forum held in February 2017 and a Board Planning Retreat 
held in March 2017.  
 
Charter school education plans are unique in that, unlike education plans in conventional public school 
jurisdictions, they constitute both a school plan and a jurisdiction plan. Accordingly, Board members will 
observe that strategies pertaining to both the operation of the school and the work of the Board are included 
in this Education Plan.  
 
This is the second consecutive year in which the draft Plan has been presented to the Board at such an early 
date. Obtaining provisional approval in the spring of the year is intended to provide the school with the 
opportunity to implement the Plan immediately upon the start of the 2017/18 school year, rather than 
waiting until late November, as was previously the case. Opportunity for the Board to make revisions to the 
provisional Plan, and to give it final approval, will be provided at a Board meeting in the fall. 
 
Finally, directors are advised to focus their attention on the “Strategies” portion of each goal and outcome, in 
that, in most cases, the “Results” shown in the attached document are from the Annual Education Results 
Report that was presented to the Board in November 2016. (Complete results for the current school year will 
be presented to the Board as part of the Combined Education Plan / Annual Education Results Report that 
will be presented to the Board in November 2017.) Directors are also asked to note that strategies that are 
new in this Plan are highlighted in turquoise. 
 
Appreciation and thanks are extended to all who contributed to the development of the Education Plan and 
especially to Mr. Zarowny, who prepared the attached document and who will walk the Board through the 
Plan at the Board meeting of April 12, 2017.

Page 22 of 46



 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors provide provisional approval of the Education Plan 2017/18 – 
2019/20, in either its present or amended form, with the understanding that consideration for final approval 
will be given in the fall of 2017.  
 
 

 
Don Falk – Superintendent 
 
Attachment 
 

Page 23 of 46



2017 

 

 

                                          NEW HORIZONS SCHOOL 
 

Provisional 
Three-Year Education Plan 

(2017-18 to 2019-20) 
  

New Horizons School 
NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 

Page 24 of 46



Page 25 of 46



Page 26 of 46



Page 27 of 46



Page 28 of 46



Page 29 of 46



Page 30 of 46



Page 31 of 46



Page 32 of 46



Page 33 of 46



Page 34 of 46



Page 35 of 46



Page 36 of 46



Page 37 of 46



Page 38 of 46



 

Board Work Plan 2016-17 Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Board of Directors – Work Plan for 2016-17 
 

September   Adopt Board Work Plan for 2016-17  
  Receive Counsellor’s Report for 2015-16 School Year  
  Set date for October Board meeting  
  Receive report on provincial achievement test results (closed meeting)  
  Set date for NHCS Society AGM  
    
    
October  Conduct SGM; Hold Board elections  
  Elect Board executive officers (must be within one week of SGM)  
  Select members for Board standing committees  
  Set dates for Board meetings (motion required)  
  Notify Service Alberta of change in executive officers  
  Sign Board Member Code of Conduct – Policy #101  
  Receive Accountability Pillar Results Report for October 2016  
  Attend TAAPCS Charter Board Directors/Regular Meeting #1  
  Receive enrolment report for September 30, 2016  
  Conduct initial orientation session for new Board members  
    
    
November  Conduct AGM of NHCS Society  
  Approve final Three-Year Education Plan 2016-17 to 2018-19  
  Approve revised budget for 2016-17  
  Approve Annual Education Results Report 2015-16  
  Approve Audited Financial Statement Year Ending Aug 31/16  
  Receive Report #1 from School Council  
    
    
    
December  Receive Quarterly Financial Report for Sep - Nov 2016  
  Receive Class Size Report for 2016-17  
    
    
    
January  Attend TAAPCS Charter Board Directors/Regular Meeting #2  
  Receive mid-year progress report on Three-Year Education Plan 2016-19  
  Prepare breakfast for school staff – Jan. 20  
    
    
    
February  Approve school calendar for 2017-18  
  Stakeholder Forum – Gather input on possible Education Plan priorities  
    

Page 39 of 46



 

Board Work Plan 2016-17 Page 2 of 2 

 
March  Receive Quarterly Financial Report for Dec 2016 – Feb 2017  
  Approve Three-Year Capital Plan for 2017-18 to 2019-20  
  Board Retreat – Identify priorities for upcoming Education Plan  
  Administer Board-developed Stakeholder Survey  
    
    
    
April  Provide provisional approval to Education Plan 2017-18 to 2019-20  
    
    
    
May  Attend TAAPCS Charter Board Directors/Regular Meeting #3  
  Approve Budget for 2017-18  
  Receive Accountability Pillar Results Report for May 2016  
  Receive Board-developed stakeholder survey results  
  Consider salary adjustment for support staff, senior administration  
  Receive report from FANHS  
    
    
    
June  Assess Board Work Plan progress for 2016-17  
  Receive Quarterly Financial Report for Mar – May 2017  

 
 Schedule SGM of NHCS Society (requires 21 days’ notice; must be on or 

before Oct 10)  

  Schedule September 2017 Board meeting  
  Set date for Board Housekeeping Retreat  
  Receive Report #2 from School Council  
    
    
    
Ongoing  Consider proposals for new or amended Board policies  
  Receive recommendations from Board committees  
    
    
    
Annually  Negotiate collective agreement with ATA (as needed)  
  Undertake Superintendent evaluation  
  Undertake Board evaluation  
    
As Needed  Meet with:   
  - County Council  
  - MLAs  
    

 

Page 40 of 46



 

 
March 3, 2017 

 
Shahnaz Shivji 
Corporate Registry Specialist 
Mezzanine Floor, J.E. Brownlee Bldg. 
10365 – 97 Street 
Edmonton, AB  T5J 3W7 
 
 
Dear Ms. Shivji: 

Please find attached a copy of our revised Bylaws as approved by the membership of 
The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools at our January 21, 2017 meeting. On 
the following page is a copy of the Special Resolution approving the revised bylaws in 
the same format as was previously required by you (February 2015). Our request is that 
the set of bylaws on file with you be repealed in their entirety and replaced with the 
enclosed. 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information in order to process this 
request. Thank you. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
 
 
 
Meredith Poole 
Secretary  
The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools 
#240, 688 Heritage Dr. SE 
Calgary, AB 
T2H 1M6 
(403) 520-3206, ext. 8154 

meredith.poole@ffca-calgary.com 

 

 
 

Page 41 of 46



 
 
 
 
 

 
Special Resolution 

 
 

We/I hereby certify that the following special resolution was passed at a meeting 
of the members of The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools on       
January 21, 2017. 
 
      3.2.3  Special Resolution  
      #17/21/01-03        M/C that the existing bylaws of The Association of Alberta 
      Paul Knapp                     Public Charter Schools Society are repealed in their  
      Geordie MacPherson          entirety and are replaced with the bylaws attached hereto 
                                                      as Appendix A.   

       
Date: March 3, 2017 

Original signature of authorized person: ______________________ 
 
Print Name: Meredith Poole 
 
Title: Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 42 of 46



 

 

March 13, 2017 

 

The Honourable David Eggen 

Minister of Education 

228 Legislature Building 

10800 – 97th Avenue 

Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 

 

Dear Minister Eggen: 

The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools (TAAPCS) seeks clarification regarding the 

government’s intentions with respect to public charter schools and Bill 1 An Act to Reduce School Fees.   

The embargoed telephone call to superintendents regarding Bill 1 excluded public charter school 

superintendents, which is a contributing factor in the ensuing uncertainty.  Deputy Minister Curtis Clarke 

responded to this apparent oversight by telephoning our Association’s Executive Director, Kath Rhyason, 

on March 2.  During the call, she understood him to say that Bill 1 would not affect charter schools 

because they are excluded from the Bill.  We want to point out that excluding charter schools is not to 

say that they will “not be affected.”  

In government publications and in the Minister’s letter to parents, we read, “Our government 

understands that times are tough for Alberta families and is working to make education more affordable.  

We believe that all students deserve access to a quality education in an Alberta school, and we are 

committed to reducing financial barriers such as school fees.”  

Given this laudable and strong statement of support for Alberta’s families during tough times, we 

believe it may have been an oversight not to include those families who choose a public charter school 

for their child(ren)’s learning environment.  

We respectfully request that you provide clarification on this matter and, in so doing, be mindful that 

our Association believes that Bill 1 An Act to Reduce School Fees shows consideration for all families 

when it includes all public and public charter schools.   

We are available at your request to meet and discuss this matter, if that is your preference.  

Yours respectfully,  

    

Dianne McBeth and Yvonne Depeel, Co- Presidents, TAAPCS  

Page 43 of 46



 
March 17, 2017 
 
Premier Rachel Notley (ND) 
MLA for Edmonton-Strathcona 
307 Legislature Building 
10800 - 97 Avenue 
Edmonton, AB 
T5K 2B6 
 
Dear Premier Notley: 

We are writing Alberta’s political leaders regarding Bill 1 An Act to Reduce School Fees.   

Bill 1 received recognition in Thursday’s budget announcement citing a commitment to Alberta’s 
families.  In its current form without amendments, Bill 1 An Act to Reduce School Fees addresses school 
fees for parents of students within the public school system but it does not include Charter Schools.  We 
believe this is an oversight. 

Charter schools were established in 1995 as “autonomous public schools”. The Charter School 
Handbook accompanying this legislation uses the word “public” repeatedly in describing who we are.  As 
full-fledged members of the public school community, we find the decision to exclude us from Bill 1 An 
Act to Reduce School Fees quite concerning.   

Originally we expressed our concern for the exclusion of our Public Charter School families by writing 
the Education Minister, Mr. David Eggen on March 13, 2017.  This is an excerpt from this letter: 

“In publications and the Minister’s letter to parents, we read, “Our government understands that times 
are tough for Alberta families and is working to make education more affordable.  We believe that all 
students deserve access to a quality education in an Alberta school, and we are committed to reducing 
financial barriers such as school fees.”  

Given this laudable and strong statement of support for Alberta’s families during tough times, we 
believe it may have been an oversight not to include those families who choose a public charter school 
for their child(ren)’s learning environment.”  

To our knowledge, this proposed act is now at the Committee of the Whole without mention of 
Alberta’s Public Charter Schools.  Consequently, we feel time is running out for an amendment to 
support Charter School families in Bill 1 An Act to Reduce School Fees.     

 

Page 44 of 46



We respectfully request your assistance to help ensure that this Bill isn’t passed without including 
Alberta’s Public Charter Schools.  Without our participation, family affordability for all of Alberta’s public 
schools is incomplete. 

For further information please contact Almadina Charter School Superintendent Yvonne DePeel 
(ydepeel@esl-almadina.com, P 403-543-5078, F 403-543-5079)      

OR 
 

Calgary Girls’ School Superintendent Dianne McBeth (Dianne.mcbeth@calgarygirlsschool.com, P 403- 
252-0702, F 403-252-0717). 

Yours truly, 

 
 
 
Kath Rhyason 
Executive Director 
The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools 
 

Cc: Mr. Brian Michael Jean 
      Mr. Ric McIver 
      Dr. David Swann 

Page 45 of 46



Page 46 of 46


	01.Cover
	02.Agenda
	03.Minutes
	04.DFalk to Board re Visual Representation of Budget
	05.Proposed Budget 2016-17
	06.Revenues
	07.Expenditures
	08.Superintendent's Report
	09.Accumulated Surplus from Operations
	10.2016-11-25 JWeiss to DEggen re Enrolment Cap - Awaiting Response (1)
	11.DFalk to Board re Ed Plan
	12.Provisional Ed Plan 2017-20C
	Cover
	Provisional Ed Plan 2017-20B

	13.Work Plan
	14.Letter to Corporate Registry re TAAPCS Bylaws
	15.2017-03-13 TAAPCS Pres to DEggen re Fees Clarification
	16.Letter to Political Leaders re Bill 1
	17.2017-04-04 CSCN to DFalk re Invitation to ECDT Grand Opening

